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RELEASE IN PART B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 8:19 AM

To: ‘ShermanWR@state.gov'

Ce: 'Burnswj@state.gov'; ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Update

Ok. Let's do at 10am today. | will call into ops and ask that they connec you--and if others wish to join, pls advise ops.
Thx.

————— Original Message -—--—

From: Sherman, Wendy R [mailto;:ShermanWR@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 08:08 AM

To: H

Cc: Burns, William J <BurnsW)@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Update

All of them work. | will call ops and tell them to work out what is best for you.

----- Original Message —--—
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 07:54 AM
| To: Sherman, Wendy R
Cc: Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Update

| Wendy--| would like to talk secure. Best times for me are this morning or tomorrow morning btw 8-9:30am. Or this
afternoon btw 1-3pm. Do those windows work for you? If so, what's best?
\
|

----- Original Message ---—

From: Sherman, Wendy R [mailto:ShermanWR@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 07:25 AM

To:H

Cc: Burns, William J <BurnsWl@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Subject: Update

| Madam Secretary,
i Just back at Dulles after excellent meetings in Tel Aviv following Baghdad meetings. Will get points to you through S-EX
\ ’ but happy to talk with you by phone, probably secure, any time this weekend if B5 |
you'd like update. ’
Best,
Wendy
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